Western Massachusetts Casino Task Force Meeting

MINUTES - December 2, 2009
MONSON MUNICIPAL OFFICE BUILDING

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 7:02 PM

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Edward Harrison, with the following Task Force members present:

A. 1. Attendance:
Belchertown [X] Michael Reardon [J Jerry Grasso
Brimfield {X] Diane Panaccione X Carol DelNegro
Brookfield [ ] Rudy Heller
Hampden [] John D. Flynn [J Richard R. Green
Holland [] Lynn Arnold [J Raymond P. Korny
Ludlow [[] Darlene Cincone
Monson [X] Edward S. Harrison X Kathleen C. Norbut
Palmer [ ] Paul Burns [J George Backus
Sturbridge []
Wales [X] Michael Valanzola
Ware [ ] William Braman [] Mary Tzambazales
Warren [X] Bob Souza X Peter Krawczyk
West Brookfield [X] Barry Nadon, Jr.
Wilbraham [X]  John Pearsall [J Robert Weitz
2. Pioneer Valley Planning Commission:
(XJ Timothy W. Brennan ]
X James M. Mazik O
3. Others:
Representative Todd Smola X
Representative Anne Gobi X
SECTION I: MINUTES
Motion 2 For Opp. Abs.
October 28, 2009 D. Panaccione M. Valanzola 7 0 0

Mr. Edward Harrison called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. and asked if there were any comments or corrections to the October 28,
2009 meeting minutes. None were forthcoming and these meeting minutes were approved by those Task Force members who were

present at the October 28" meeting.

Mr. Harrison stated that the purpose of today’s meeting was to meet with the local legislators who serve the 15 towns represented by
the Western Massachusetts Task Force, and he acknowledged that Representative Todd Smola and Representative Anne Gobi were in
attendance. Mr. Harrison further noted that the Task Force had distributed a letter to Massachusetts legislators as well as members of
the Joint Committee on Economic Development and Emerging Technologies, and to date he had not received any responses to this
correspondence. Additionally, Mr. Harrison stated that the most pressing area of concern for the Task Force is the need for a cost

benefit analysis regarding the impact of casinos in this area.



Minutes of the Western Massachusetts Casino Task Force Meeting

Wednesday, December 2, 2009

Page 2

Ms. Kathleen Norbut then asked each Task Force member to introduce themselves. Following introductions, Ms. Norbut asked Mr.
Harrison to give a brief history of the Task Force. Mr. Harrison explained that the Task Force was founded in August 2007 when it
was purported that Western Massachusetts was once again under consideration as a potential site for casino development. At that
time, the Monson Select Board became concerned that there might be dire consequences to the Town of Monson if a casino was
established in Palmer and therefore this Board mailed a letter expressing this concern to the surrounding communities. As a result of
this effort, most of these towns eventually joined together to create the Western Massachusetts Casino Task Force to address the

impacts of expanding gaming on potential host towns and surrounding communities.

Ms. Norbut explained that the Task Force maintains a neutral stance on expanded gaming but it is united in its concerns for the region
and each of its communities. She further stated that a great deal of the Task Force’s work had been to delve into Governor’s Patrick’s
proposed legislation. Ms. Norbut commented that the Task Force had found many inconsistencies in the Governor’s bill and observed
that local government had no say regarding expanded gaming in their area. Ms. Norbut then emphasized the importance of an
independent cost benefit analysis and explained that without this study it would be difficult to determine how to offset the various

expenditures which will be incurred by communities should a gaming facility be established in the area.

Representative Todd Smola said that it is clear the original bill filed by Governor Patrick a few years ago is no longer under
consideration. He then commended the work of the Task Force because of its regional perspective. Representative Smola further
stated that he supported the concept of an independent cost benefit analysis and noted that this was long overdue. He also explained
that his responsibility in terms of legislation is to do his best to ensure that fundamental safeguards are built into the language of any
potential bill. Representative Smola then brought up the topic of mitigation funds and explained that it is impossible to offset all the
negatives when building a casino. Additionally, Representative Smola commented that he believed the legalization of casino gaming
is not a certainty in Massachusetts and noted that a lot of concessions will have to be made in order to get enough votes in the House

of Representatives and Senate before this becomes a reality.

Following Representative Smola’s remarks, Mr. Harrison commented that the 23 points of concern listed in the Task Force’s letter to
the legislators could be applied any region that is considering the establishment of a gaming facility in its area. Representative Smola
agreed and assured Task Force members that the Joint Committee on Economic Development and Emerging Technologies has its
letter and stated that the Joint Committee has a great deal of information from other parties that it needs to review. Representative
Smola then noted that there are a lot of unknown quantities regarding the effect of casinos on cities and towns so it would be difficult

to anticipate all the impacts. However, there are ways to set up proper regulations for regional mitigation.

Representative Anne Gobi stated she thought that eventually some form of casino legislation will be passed and observed that there
are other communities that may welcome the establishment of casinos. Ms. Norbut expressed her dismay that given the information
available regarding the negative impacts of casinos the Commonwealth is still pursuing the legalization of casinos. Representative
Smola then stated that the reality is there are several Massachusetts legislators who are convinced that casinos are a good thing for

Massachusetts.

Mr. Norbut then read a letter Senator Stephen Brewer had asked to be shared with the Task Force. This letter was addressed to

Senator Karen Spilka, Chair of the Joint Committee on Economic Development and Emerging Technologies. In this letter, Senator



Minutes of the Western Massachusetts Casino Task Force Meeting
Wednesday, December 2, 2009
Page 3

Brewer requested that an independent cost benefit analysis be conducted relative to expanded gaming in Massachusetts before a casino

bill is released out of her committee.

Mr. Harrison thanked Representatives Smola and Gobi for their time and input to the group, and Ms. Norbut asked them to educate
their colleagues on this important issue. Representatives Smola and Gobi thanked the Task Force for their hard work and for keeping
legislators so well informed and stated that they will do their best to make sure that the Task Force’s concerns is heard. The group
then agreed that the next meeting would be held Wednesday, January 27", Mr. Harrison then adjourned the meeting without objection

at §:10 p.m.

MinutesCasino_12.2.09/admin/casino task force/minutes



, [

.\&\&. N Nizew wnp

N
@ é § uRUUAAG W],

. DdAd
ZJIIM 1130y ; % \é& [[esieaq uyop
weyeIqiim
2beid "
TTeuesid- P ﬁr.. .NMQQ .\m&\g\ rSN Buojwei  ppRIpoolg
gk 1I9M
&\wy\m / BvZNOS qog
7 NAZamery 1913g P Z udLIBAL
v
y g Hﬁwl .Q\r\tx‘v m“ “&.oﬁ.«.w\r PRYIIA
SI[BAA
ugwelg Welim
SIZBqUIBZ], AIBIA EXLIVY
a3plqIms
suing [ned
smydegq 351099 . Joueg
]w\.\w\%% é INgION *D UINYIEY \N./\ § UOSLLIEH °S PAEMPT
UOSUOIA]
% 7
auoduI) JudlIeq
moppn-y
- Au10y] '4 puowiey pIouty uukry
PUe[joH
U330 Y pleydry uuiyy (f uyor
updurey
Vi . . 1IPH Apny _ piyjoolg
( ? W.WNN\N\N\ \ng 0135\ [3( (048D EJ& CRr it auomRUR] duURI(
’ ’ . “M pRyuLg
—~ 7 7
\N \J\ uopIBRY [FRYMA
osse1n) Ariap uMoIYI[Y
Janyeusis JueN Jamjeusis ey

Joays ut-ubig

600Z ‘2 19quiadsaQq ‘Aepsaupapn
Bunas\ 92404 )se ) ouise) SPIISNYILSSE\ UIS}SOM




\N\“W +Ug.uﬂ.s§0@w$$§%d§ ¥C )oac‘\,\ x&svm,
/)

70 0 ) IR/ 7%

§M§@ S\vSM Wﬁov

3Imeusig SRR

Joays ur-ubig
6002 ‘Z 19qwadsaQ ‘Aepsaupapp
Bunaa 92104 )se) ouises spasnyoesse| Uid}Sapn




